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Dear Sirs 

 

Notice under Section 23 Licensing Act 2003 

Application for a Variation to a Premises Licence 

Coyotes Café Bar, 3-5 Union Street, Torquay 

 

I am writing to you with respect to the committee hearing on 19th May 2011 to consider a variation 

to a premises licence for Coyote Café Bar. 

 

The decision of the sub-committee was as follows:- 

 

Upon receiving information from the Senior Licensing Officer to the Sub-Committee, Members 

agreed to defer consideration of the application for a Variation to the Premises Licence for Coyote 

Café Bar, 3-5 Union Street, Torquay until the 16th June 2011. 

 

However since the committee hearing we have received an application to transfer the premises 

licence to Whitbread.  In light of this transfer application you would not be able to run your business 

at the current premises.  As such I would be grateful if you could confirm if you wish to 

withdraw your application. 

 

The Sub-Committee hearing scheduled for the 16th June will be held in the Meadfoot Room at 

Torquay Town Hall.  Members will be informed of the transfer application prior to the meeting. 

 

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

 

Yours faithfully 

 

 

Ms Mandy Guy 

Senior Licensing Officer 



Licensing & Public Protection 

 

c.c. Mr W G McAlpin, Coyote’s Café Bar, 3-5 Union Street, Torquay 


